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• Memorandumfor WilliamJ. HaynesIl, General Counsel, DepartmentofDefense,
fromJohn C,Yoo,DeputyAssistantAttorneyGeneral, OfficeofLegalCounsel,Re:
Whether u.s. ArmedForces in Afghanistan areLegally Obligatedto PreventCertain
Conduct by Others (Dec.11,2001).

• Memorandum for AlbertoR. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, fromJay S. Bybee,
AssistantAttorneyGeneral, OfficeofLegalCounsel, Re: Standards ofConductfor
Interrogation under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-2340A (Aug. 1,2002).

• Letter of August 1,2002, statingthat conduct that doesnot violateanti-torture statute
does not violateUnited Statesobligations under the TortureConvention.

• Memorandum for AlbertoR. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, and WilliamJ.
Haynes II,'GeneralCounsel, Department of Defense, fromJay S. Bybee, Assistant
Attorney General, Officeof LegalCounsel, Re: ApplicationofTreaties and Laws to
al Qaeda and Taliban Detainees(Jan. 22,2002).

• Memorandum forAlberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, from Jay S. Bybee,
AssistantAttorneyGeneral, OfficeofLegal Counsel, Re: Status ofTalibanForces
UnderArticle 4 ofthe Thin! Geneva Convention of1949 (Feb. 7, 2002).

• Memorandumfor Memorandum for Wi11iam J. HaynesIl, GeneralCounsel,
DepartmentofDefense, from Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to thePresident, Re: The
President's Power as Commander in Chiefto Transfer CapturedTerrorists to the
Control and CustodyofForeignNations (March 13, 2002).

• Memorandwnfor AlbertoR. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, from Jack L.
Goldsmith,ill, AssistantAttorneyGeneral, Officeof Legal Counsel,Re.· "Protected
Persons" in OccupiedIraq (March 18,2004).

• E-mail ofMay 28,2004, from Kevin Marshall to Brad WiegmannregardingOLe's
analysisof the applicability of'the GenevaConventions to detention issues in Iraq
.after June 30, 2004. .

• Memorandum for the Files, from Jack L. Goldsmith, TIl, AssistantAttorney General,
Office ofLegal Counsel,Re: Whether a POW may be offered certainadvantagesand
benefits in exchangefor cooperation (July 15,2004).

• Memorandum for the Files, from Jack L. Goldsmith, Dr, AssistantAttorneyGeneral,
OfficeofLegal Counsel, Re: Voluntary Departure from Occupied Territory(July 16,
2004).
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• Memorandum for the Files, fromHowardC. Nielson,Jr., DeputyAssistantAttorney
General, and: Attorney-Adviser, Officeof Legal Counsel,Re:
The Notification Requirements ofthe Thirdand Fourth Geneva Conventions (Oct. 4,
2004).

• Memorandum forJamesB. Corney, DeputyAttorneyGeneral, from DanielLevin,
Acting Assistant AttorneyGeneral,Officeof Legal Counsel, Re: Legal Standards
Applicable Under18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-2340A (pee. 30,2004).

• Letter from Levinto Haynes,Re: Memorandum for William1. Haynes Il, General
Counsel ofthe Department ofDefense, fromJohn Yoo,DeputyAssistant Attorney
"General, OfficeofLegal Counsel, Re: MilitaryInterrogation ·ofAlien Unlawful
Combatants Held Outsidethe United States(March 14,2003) ("March 2003 .
Memorandum"), February4, 2005.

• Memorandum for the Files, fromHowardC. Nielson, Jr., Deputy Assistant Attorney
General,Officeof LegalCounsel,Re: Whether Persons Captured and Detained in
Afghanistan are "Protected Persons" under the Fourth Geneva Convention (Aug. 5,
2005). .
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